
CITY OF SCHERTZ 

Request for Qualifications (“RFQ”)  

# 12-PK-29-M-01 
DESIGN-BUILD SERVICE FOR SCHERTZ SKATE PARK 

Pre-qualification meeting held JULY 26, 2012 at 9:00 a.m. 

Questions and Answers received as of July 26, 2012 

 

Q:  Is the City seeking to build a pour in-place Sk ate Park? 
A:  We will entertain any design including a slab w ith prefabricated 
equipment, pour in-place, or any other design. 
 
Q:  Is the City asking for more features opposed to  good flow? 
A:  The Vendor should decide what is most desirable  to skaters/users 
based on their skate park experience. 
 
Q:  Do we include costs in the proposal submission?  
A:  No, we have included the budgeted amount in the  proposal.  We are 
asking that you demonstrate to us what can be const ructed based on the 
project budget. 
 
Q:  Should the vendor include drawings/photo’s of s imilar completed 
projects? 
A:  Feel free to include any supporting drawings, p hotographs or similar 
items to describe your vision for the Schertz Skate  Park. 
 
Q:  Are topographical maps available to show the na tural slopes and 
shapes that may be used to design the project? 
A:  Yes, we will place the drawings  and maps on th e website to help the 
design process. 
 
Q:  Should we design the skate park to allow for fu ture expansion? 
A:  The City is currently looking for a complete an d finished project.  If you 
wish to demonstrate in your design where additional  features may be 
added in the future, it is the option of the vendor . 


